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October 11, 2021 

Vern Pierson 
District Attorney 
El Dorado County 
778 Pacific Street 
Placerville, CA 95667 

Re: Intent to Fund VV Program 

Dear Mr. Pierson, 

This letter is to confirm Cal OES's intent to fund the El Dorado District Attorney's 
Office Violence Against Women Vertical Prosecution (VV) Program for the 
performance period of January 1, 2022 to December 31, 2022. The total project 
cost will be: $270,060. 

Cal OES is unable to put the grant into award until we receive signatures on Cal 
OES 2-101 Grant Subaward Face Sheet, Cal OES 2-104g Certification of 
Assurance of Compliance, and Grants Management Assessment Form. Once all 
the contents are approved, you will receive a formal letter of grant award 
approval.  

Once you are notified that you are in grant award, you may bill for  
expenses retroactively to January 1, 2022, the original start date of your 
new grant.  

Please let me know if you have any questions. 

Sincerely, 

Tosha Enos 
Program Specialist 
Victim Witness & Prosecution Unit 
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